Sivcrair O & Gas CoMpany

January 7, 1966

Mr, A. L. Porter, Jr,
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission
RBox 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Administrative aporoval is requested for the casing and tubing program
of water injection well West "B" #30 to be drilled 1980' from the South and
West lines of Sec. 9, T17S, R31IE, Eddy County, New Mexico., This well was
previously authorized by Commission Order #2268-a,

Attached is a schematic of the proposed casing and tubing program. If
additional information is required, please advise,

Yours very truly,
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Fred Burns
Superintendent

FB/FS/3h

Attachment ;
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Sivcerar O & Gas CoMpany

Janvary 7, 1966

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Acninistrative aporoval is requested for the casing and tubing program
of water injection well West "B" #30 to be drilled 1980' from the South and
West lines of Sec. 9, T17S, R31E, Eddy County, New Mexico, This well was
previously authorized by Commission Order #2268-4,

Attached is a schematic of the proposed casing and tubing program. If
additional information is required, please advise,

Superint endent

FB/FS/3h

o~

Attachment



January 10, 1966

Mr. Fred Burns

Superintendent
Sinclair 0Oil & Gas Cormnany
Box 1520

Hobbs, N. M, 88240
Dear Mr. Burns:

Your letter of January 7, 1946 stating that you were attaching
a copy of your application to the 0il Conservation Conmission
for the approval of the rasing and tubing program on your
West "B" #30 is herebny acknowledged. The application was not
attached. The diagrammatic sketch of the well is attached

but is not complete. Please read Rule 701.

I cannot give my approval until the application and a corpleted
diagrammatic sketch are received.

Yours very truly,
FEI/ma
cc-A. L, Porter, Jo. S. E. Reynolds
State Engineer

By:
Frank E. Irby
Chief
Water Rights Div,






SINCLAIR O11 & Gas CoMPANY

January 11, 1966

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr,
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In reviewing our apolication of Janvary 7, 1966, for approval
of the tubing and casing program of the West "B" #30, we find that
the diagrammatic sketch was incomplete, Attached is a corrected
COpY.

Yours very truly,
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“Fred Burns” ° 7~
Superint endent

FB/FS/3h

Attachment



WEST nBH #30

Fid BLXE 5/8" csg.

Cement Circ. ¥

Cement Top
1900 *

i—A . 2" tbg, &
Z X Packer 3000!

Perf. Selectively
3000t TD "

L B L 1/2" csg. TD

# Theoretical Fiilup
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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 12, 1966

Sinclair Oil & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1920
Hobbs, New Mexdico

Attention: Mr. Fred Burms
Gentlemen:

This office requests the following information concerning the
casing program for your West "B" Well No. 30 before said casing
program can be approved:

Amount of surface casing to be used,

Volume of cement to be used on surface casing,
Approximate or proposed setting depth of

the 4 1/2«inch casing and volume of cement
necessary to fill behind casing to 1900 feet.
Hole sizes.

Future requests of this type should contain all information out-
lined in Rule 701-B.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
Engineer

JEK: 8g
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STATE OF NEW MEXAL® 4 ...

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE

SANTA FE
5. E. REYNOL DS ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO:

STATE ENGINEER January 19, 1966 STATE CAPITOL
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director
0il Conservation Comm.
Santa Fe, N. M.

Dear Mr. Porter:

Reference is made to the application of Sinclair 0Oil & Gas

Company which seeks approval for the casing and tubing program of water
injection well West "B" #30 in Sec. 9, T. 17 S., R. 31 E., which

was approved by Commission Order R-2268-A.

This office offers no objection to the granting of the application
provided the well is cased and cemented as set forth on diagrammatic
sketch and further provided that packer and tubing setting is

below the known top of the cement surrounding the 4%" casing.

FEI/ma
cc-Sinclair 0il & Gas Co. Yours truly,

S. E. Reynolds
State Engineer

By: '
Frank E. Ixby
Chief
Water Rights Div.



